Roddy Mitchell

From:

Sent: 26 May 2022 14:15

To: Roddy Mitchell;

Subject: FW: NSQIG Report and press release documents

Attachments: STOMA report 2020 Final.pdf; Accompanying letter for Stoma Report Final.docx; National Stoma
Quality Improvement Group Report FAQ and Recommendations Final.docx; New NHS report
could transform stoma care for thousands across Scotland

Importance: High

SEND were sent a copy of the final report prior to publication

!omml!!ee !ecretary

Committee Services (National)
Strategy, Performance and Service Transformation Directorate

NHS National Services Scotland
Area 027

Gyle Square

1 South Gyle Crescent
EDINBURGH EH12 9EB

T:
F:

https://www.nss.nhs.scot/

Please consider the environment before printing this email

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish
Health Service. https://www.nss.nhs.scot/

rrom:

Sent: 07 August 2020 18:58
; Ann.gow Berry, Nicky (NHS
; Borland Hazel (NHS DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY)

To: McMahon, Alex
Borders)
Caroline HISCOX (NHS GRAMPIAN)
; annemarie.cavanagh

>; directorof.nursing >: DODD, Frances
>; Docherty, Eddie - Executive Director of NMAHPs
>; FINDLAY William (NHS WESTERN ISLES)
>; Helen Buchanan NHS FIFE
Mcguire, Margaret >; maria.docherty
heidi.may >; PEARCE, Claire (NHS TAYSIDE) ; REILLY, Jacqui (NHS

NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) ; RICHARDS, Mark (NHS STATE HOSPITALS BOARD FOR
SCOTLAND) t>; WALLACE, Angela (NHS FORTH VALLEY) >; WILSON,
Alice (NHS DUMFRIES AND GALLOWAY) ; brenda.wilson11 >
Karen Wilson

I

Cc: MACLEOD, Alice (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)
; Brophy, Sharon - PA to Director of NMAHPs
; CAMERON, Roseann (NHS HIGHLAND)

(nhsg.grampiannursedirecto

(SCOTTISH AMBULANCE SERVICE)

craig.stewart

Carmichael,Kay CASSIE, Lyndsay (NHS



GRAMPIAN)
Cobain, Linda

CLAIRE PEACOCK
COOPER, Alan (NHS GRAMPIAN)
GORDON, Nicola (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND)
Jacqueline - PA to Medical Director
DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY)

Logan,
Johnstone Margaret (NHS
JOHNSTONE, Lauren (NHS ORKNEY)
KENDALL-WILSON, Niki (SCOTTISH AMBULANCE SERVICE)
Little, Kerryann
MACDONALD, Margaret (NHS WESTERN ISLES)
dianemacleod Magennis, Michelle
Margaret Ferguson McKenzie Hazel
(NHS TAYSIDE) deborah.miller15
PARKER, Laura (NHS AYRSHIRE AND ARRAN) RITCH, Sally (NHS
Roz Barclay racey Wark (NHS GOLDEN JUBILEE)
WARREN, Julie (NHS STATE HOSPITALS BOARD FOR SCOTLAND)

WATT, Alison (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES sCOTLAND) [
elaine.wilson-drew

Subject: FW: NSQIG Report and press release documents
Importance: High

Law Christine (NHS FIFE)

SHETLAND)

Please see the attached documents ahead of report publication.

Kind regards

!ommluee !ecretary and SDPB Secretary

SHSCMeetings

SI = Scwents

Venue
NHS National Services Scotland
Crewe Road South

Edinburgh
EH4 2LF

T
**My email address is changing wef 11 August 2020 to ||| GGG

www.shsc.scot

L

SHSC has the Green Tourism Business Scheme Gold Award - Please consider the environment before printing
this email

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish Health
Service. www.nhsnss.org




From: MACLEOD, Alice (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES scoTLAND) [ G

Sent: 07 August 2020 16:44

; REILLY, Jacqui (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

Subject: NSQIG Report and press release documents
Importance: High

HeIIo-

Re: National Stoma Quality Improvement SLWG (NSQIG)

Jacqui Reilly, NSS Executive Nurse Director has asked me to circulate the NSQIG report and press release
documents for SEND to see ahead of publication of report via NHS National Services (NSS) .

Craig Stewart , Associate Nurse Director / IJB Lead Nurse East Ayrshire and as chair of NSQIG has approved the
press release documents.

We would anticipate that the report publication date is Tuesday August 11" 2020.

Key clinical and commercial stakeholder groups will receive the link to the published report.

Key area for initial implementation :

National Stoma Prescribing Guidance ( full guidance link in report appendix )

Kind Regards

Alice Macleod

Senior Nurse

National Procurement

Procurement , Commisioning, Facilities
NHS National Services

2 Swinhill Avenue

Larkhall

ML9 20X

T:
M:





